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Malave, Erin

From: Celeste_Reigada [Celeste_Reigada@adatausa.com])
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 12:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Celeste_Reigada

Subject: Document Number FOB000001633

———— e e,

Attention: Florida Department of State Division of Corporations
Our registered address has change from:

Old Address:

2500 NW 107" Avenue Suite 202
Miami, FL. 33172

New Address:

2500 NW 1071 Avenue Suite 400
Doral, FL. 33172

Document Number FG8000001633

Thank you in advance.

E' celeste_relgada

This email message is confidential, intended for the use of the named recipient/s above and may contain
information that is priviteged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure, or distribution of any information contained in or attached hereto is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient/s, please
immediately natify the sender by email or telephane at 886-2-8228-0886 and delete this email message. Receipt
by anyone other than the intended recipient/s is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege.
Thank you.
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